
Minutes 
Loxahatchee Groves 

SWA Special Assessment Hearing 
September 2, 2008 

Location: LGWCD 

Members Present: 

Dave Browning, Mayor 

Marge Herzog, Vice-Mayor 

Dave Autrey, Council Member 

Dennis C. Lipp, Council Member 

Dr. J. William Louda, Council Member (via telephone) 

Members Absent: 

None 

Others Attending: 

Dr. Irv Rosenbaum, Interim Town Manager (NCS) 

Matthew Lippman, Interim Town Clerk (NCS) 

Michelle Kantor, Interim Assistant Town Clerk (NCS) 

David Tolces, Esq., Town Attorney 

Members of the Public 

1. - 4. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

Mayor Browning called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. He then requested the roll call by 
Town Clerk Lippman. Town Clerk Lippman noted that Councilman Louda was present via 
telephone and was conferenced in on the speaker phone. Upon completion of the roll, Mayor 
Browning requested everyone stand for the Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation. 

5. Approval of Agenda 

Councilman Autrey MOTIONED to approve the Agenda, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor 
Herzog and the MOTION passed unanimously 5-0. 



6. RESOLUTION NO. 2008-027: Final Solid Waste Assessment 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, 
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PROVISION OF SOLID WASTE 
COLLECTION SERVICES, IN THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE 
GROVES, FLORIDA; APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT RATE FOR 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2008-2009; IMPOSING A SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
ASSESSNIENT AGAINST ASSESSED PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FOR THE 
2008-2009 FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON OCTOBER 1, 2008; 
APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT RATE FOR SOLID WASTE 
COLLECTION SERVICES FOR THE 2007-2008 FISCAL YEAR; 
APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTNE DATE. 

Town Attorney Tolces conducted the reading of Resolution 2008-027 Final Solid Waste 
Assessment. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to approve Resolution 2009-027, SECONDED by 

Councilman Autrey and discussion was then opened: 

Councilman Lipp pointed out a typo on Page 2 that said Town Commission instead of Town 
Council. He then asked why we are doing the adoption for 2007. 

Town Attorney Tolces said we are doing it now so any individuals who didn't pay are now being 
assessed for that portion they didn't pay and it is included on the tax bill. 

Councilman Autrey said I know we are going to be sending out a mailer announcing Waste Pro 
and I would like to find out how many residents because of the construct of their properties 
aren't able to take advantage of the vegetation pick up. He said I know people who physically 
don't use it because they can't get the materials out to the spots to be picked up. He said I 
would like to ask people if they are able to use it through a survey. He said I spoke with Brad 
Avery when I drove him around the Groves and he said it would be something they would be 
willing to discuss. 

Town Clerk Lippman said I can tell you that Michelle and I have learned a lot about this process 
and I think that we have a unique situation in the Groves in that some people cannot take 
advantage of it and other people have never even had any vegetative debris. 

Councilman Louda's connection was lost via telephone. 

Town Clerk Lippman continued from a billing stand point it gets touch because if someone who 
doesn't have a house on their property anymore, what happens is SWA will send someone out 
to assess the property. He said if there is someone has a house but can't use the service, we 
can get with Brad Avery and see if there is something he can do. 

Page 2 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



----

Councilman Autrey said I think this is an opportunity to find out who uses the service and who 
can't. 

Councilman Lipp said it is everyone who lives on the West side of the canal. 

Councilman Autrey said I just hate the idea of people paying for something they can't use at no 
fault of their own, so I would like to get a number of people who can't and next year when we 
negotiate the contract possibly there is some flexibility there to work out something. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said I think that is a good idea too because it is probably the same people 
who are paying the LGWCD and can't get road maintenance either. She said it was nice to see 
that our fee for residents is less than what the County will charge for the unincorporated areas. 

Mayor Browning said my only concern is one of the reasons we are able to keep the price what 
it is, is because it is evenly distributed. He said I never use it but I know Councilman Louda 
uses it and some others do and I have always paid it. 

Councilman Autrey said it is a fair chunk of money. 

Town Clerk Lippman said one thing I want to point out is the handout I gave you which is the 
same information I have on the website. He said it states that the notice we sent out is not a 
bill. He said I want to point out at the bottom of the property tax bill where it lists SWA 2 times 
and lists Loxahatchee now that we are a Town. He said it used to be one number and now it is 
2. He said I also did a timeline on the website for the transfer to Waste Pro. (see below) 

!DA~-·----·_·-liTEM 
r----~~.~---

!ONYX provides Solid Waste hauling services for the Town ;10-1-04 to 9-30-08 
r~Yhe'''To~n i~te-;Vie;e"d·'3"·c;-m-p~·~i~s"·to-·p~;~·i·d·e"·seNices""b'egi~'n"in'g""1"O~1"~68'io'~"~'''p~riod of 5 i - . 
Iyears. Waste Pro USA was the lowest bidder and also was chosen because they have the ;1-22-08 
!contract to provide services for Palm Beach County. ;
 

IThe Town passed the proposed Solid Waste Assessment rate fo~"the 2008 Property Tax ---I-·-~--_..

'Notices
 
1.- Residential: $372.73 per parcel per year
 17-15-08i- Non-residential: Will need to negotiate a contract with Waste Pro USA to be effective as of i 

:10-1-08. The contract does provide for Waste Pro USA to have EXCLUSIVE rights to all non- .
 
!residential pick-up as well. ~ ~
 
ISolid Waste Assessment Notices will be sent to all residents and landowners (this will include A 2008
 
!information about Waste Pro USA as well) .. _ i ugust
 

ISolid Waste Assessment Public Hearing (for final adoption of Solid Waste Assessment as 19-2-08 at 6:45 p.m.
 
llisted above) lat the LGWCD
 
rWASTE"PR6"LJ'S'A"-s'e~i~'e""b'eg'i'~s'f~~'~I'i"p~~ce'i's'''io'~''the Town ····· ···[1..6~1=08
 

Important Note:.
 
.. As of 10-1-08 the UNLIMITED VEGETATIVE PICKUP will be discontinued. The new service will be changed
 
to 6 cubic yards per pick up. This is consistent with the changes throughout Palm Beach County.
 

Town Clerk Lippman continued and said that Waste Pro will be sending out a mailer with 
pertinent information on it in the next 7 days. He also noted that Waste Pro would host an open 
house at the Town office one day soon from 4pm-8pm. 

Page 3 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mayor Browning asked what the date was for the open house. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that it is not set yet but I will email the information to everyone 
tomorrow. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Bill Buxton. 2770 E Road- said the only thing I want to bring up is some of us have 500 feet of 
road in front of us and that road front seems to be used by whoever wants to use it. He said 
when you go away from the unlimited it is going to greatly restrict myself because other people 
will be putting stuff there like they do today, and they will come in and pick up the 6 cubic feet 
and leave the rest. He said my neighbor is not a major problem. He said the only time it is a 
problem for us is after a storm. He said in regards to Councilman Autrey's request I understand 
wanting to know but I also know that some of those people use other people's property so I 
don't think the cost should go away for them. 

Town Clerk Lippman said on the 6 cubic yard limitation the entire County is going to that. He 
said during the bidding process the pricing for unlimited debris pick up was astronomical. He 
said but during and after a storm falls into a different category of Emergency Management. 

The Motion passed unanimously 4-0 with Councilman Louda not being connected 

via telephone anymore. 

7. Adjournment 

Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting, SECONDED by Councilman 

Autrey and the Motion passed unanimously 4-0 with Councilman Louda not being 

connected via telephone anymore. 

There being no further discussion and no additional public comment the meeting was 

adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

G 

ATTEST: Vice-Mayor Herzog 

Matthew Lippman, Town Clerk Date Approved 

Page 4 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Minutes 
Loxahatchee Groves 

Regular Town Council Meeting 
September 2, 2008 

Location: LGWCD 

Members Present: 

Dave Browning, Mayor 

Marge Herzog, Vice-Mayor 

Dave Autrey, Council Member 

Dennis C. Lipp, Council Member 

Dr. J. William Louda, Council Member 

Members Absent: 

None 

Others Attending: 

Dr. Irv Rosenbaum, Interim Town Manager (NCS)
 

Matthew Lippman, Interim Town Clerk (NCS)
 

Michelle Kantor, Interim Assistant Town Clerk (NCS)
 

David Tolces, Esq., Town Attorney
 

Members of the Public
 

1. - 2. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Mayor Browning called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. He then requested the roll call by 
Town Clerk Lippman. Town Clerk Lippman noted that Councilman Louda would be here shortly. 

Page 5 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



3. Approval of Agenda 

Vice-Mayor Herzog MOTIONED to approve the Agenda, SECONDED by Councilman 
Autrey and the MOTION passed unanimously 4-0, with Councilman Louda not present. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

4. Approval of Minutes: August 5, 2008 Regular Town Council Meeting 
5. Financials: August, 2008 

Councilman Lipp MOTIONED to approve the Agenda, SECONDED by Vice-Mayor Herzog 
and the discussion was then opened: 

Councilman Lipp asked about the Minutes from the August 20, 2008 meeting.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said they were being worked on still due to a glitch in the recording. He
 
said they would be ready by the next meeting.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog noted that in the August 5, 2008 Minutes on Master Page 33 it should read
 
the State of Florida League of Cities instead of the State of Florida.
 

Councilman Autrey noted that on Master Page 33, it should read sooner than later not sooner or
 
later. He also said on Master Page 27 the 2nd to last sentence should say RFQ not RGQ.
 

The MOTION passed unanimously 4-0, with Councilman Louda not present. 

REGULAR AGENDA: 

6. E-Road / 140th DCA ORC Report: Update 

Town Clerk Lippman said that on the 21 st of August, the PSC Commission voted 6-1 to transmit 
the T.I.M. to the DCA with the removal of the E Road/140th thoroughfare. He said if the DCA 

Page 6 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



does not completely agree with the recommendation, the Town will be asked to participate in 
the process. He said although it was a very big step, it was definitely not the final step. He did 
say that Nat Roberts does have the option to intervene. He said they have the option to 
intervene within 45 days. He said on the 44th day of the LUPA was when he put in his 
opposition to the Plan. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog asked if the meeting with Nat Roberts from Callery Judge Groves had been 
rescheduled. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded yes, due to the storms. 

Town Attorney Tolces said he would provide an update on that during his comments at the end 
of the meeting. 

Mayor Browning asked if there were any comments from the Public. 

There were none. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #7. 

7. Comprehensive Planning: Update 

Town Clerk Lippman said I had the opportunity to review the last part of the Plan that was 
submitted to me by Calvin-Giordano. He said after the Council reviews it; it will be put on line 
next Monday for review from the Public. He said they can make any comments to me in Public, 
by email, or over the phone. He said the transmittal date is scheduled for Tuesday, September 
16, 2008. He said we are on target. 

Mayor Browning asked if there were any comments from the Public. 

There were none. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #8. 

8. MREG Workshops: Schedule 

Town Clerk Lippman said we have set the date for the MREG Workshop and it will be held at 
Loxahatchee Groves Elementary School on Saturday, September 27, 2008 at 10am. He said it 
will be facilitated by Jeff Maxwell (Calvin-Giordano). He said the 1st part of the meeting will be 
him introducing the process and the 2nd part of the meeting will of course be open to Public 
Comment and involvement. 

Councilman Autrey asked are we going to have the opportunity to go through the materials for 
the Workshop that you plan on using. 

Page 7 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Clerk Lippman responded yes, Jeff will be meeting with each of you individually before the 
Workshop. 

Councilman Autrey asked what is Jeff's plan for his Workshop. He asked if it would be breaking 
up into individual groups. 

Mayor Browning announced for the record that Councilman Louda has joined the 
meeting. 

Town Clerk Lippman said you will have a meeting ahead of time and will be provided with an 
Agenda.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog noted she would be out of Town that day and would have to provide her
 
comments ahead of time.
 

Mayor Browning noted depending on the arrival of his 1st grandchild he also might not be 
present at the Workshop.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said on the screen I provided you with Councilman Lipp's idea for a banner
 
advertising the Workshop called Decision Time with one side showing a dirt road and the other
 
a paved road. He asked if anyone had any comments or issues on it.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said no, as long as the paving doesn't overshadow the equestrian trails
 
aspect of it.
 

Councilman Louda said I see this Workshop not as a paving/non paving issue but as
 
connectivity to the future.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said I am just concerned if you are only featuring the paving/non paving the
 
room will get overflowed with angry residents and we won't get anything accomplished.
 

Town Clerk Lippman showed the flier that would be going out to the residents also.
 

Councilman Lipp said I think the more people who we get there who might be an angry group
 
getting in there we might be able to turn them around after some discussion and cool them
 
down.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog noted as long as the moderator is prepared.
 

Mayor Browning asked if there were any comments from the Public.
 

There were none.
 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #9.
 

9. Emergency Management Workshop: Report and Summary 

Page 8 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Clerk Lippman thanked Vice-Mayor Herzog and Councilman Lipp for attending. He said I 
know Pat and Ken Johnson are going to work a couple of things out, but you will be provided 
with a checklist and Minutes that will be developed from this Workshop. He said the important 
thing is, as far as running Emergency Management for Loxahatchee Groves we are now the 
EOC and everyone communicates to the Town. He said we will be working with LGWCD as 
well as CERT and that 3-way communication will be very important. He said after Hurricane 
Hannah comes through, CERT will do the assessment process of the Community and I will go 
along with them. He said no matter what the disaster may be, there is a checklist we will follow. 
He said in the interim, although I have nothing to hand out to you, it does not mean we are not 
ready if something were to happen. He said just because we don't have a formal checklist does 
not mean we are not ready. 

Councilman Autrey asked what is the alternative site for the EOC if our building loses power. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that Clete requested I draw up a letter asking the LGWCD for 
the use of their facility and a list of what I would need. He said the back-up plan would be the 
Village of Wellington and he has been talking with them over the past few weeks. He noted we 
don't have anything with them worked out in detail as of yet though. 

Councilman Louda asked generator wise what we would need to keep running the Town Office. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded between the maintenance and cost and the way we are set up 
at the Office, I don't think it would be wise to ask the tax payers to pay for a 2nd generator for us 
when there is already one here (LGWCD). He said I don't need much, just a phone connection 
and a place to hook up my laptop. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog noted the hospital is in the immediate grid and that the Town is part of that. 

Councilman Autrey said I had the same thought but I went and talked to the auto guys and they 
said they were out of power for 13 days during the last big storm. 

Mayor Browning said I would prefer using the Palms West Chamber of Commerce as a back-up 
place for the EOC. 

Town Clerk Lippman noted we need an alternate site outside of our Town just in case. 

Councilman Lipp asked Town Clerk Lippman to explain to the Council what they will need to 
become NIMS compliant. 

Town Clerk Lippman explained the Council will need to take a minimum of 2 courses to become 
trained and NIMS compliant. He said over the next 4-8 weeks there are 3 courses that will be 
offered and they are offered mostly over the weekends. He said I would recommend all 5 of you 
do this. He noted that Councilman Lipp already has a commitment to CERT so that would leave 
4 of you in a disaster situation. 

Councilman Lipp noted the on line classes are not that difficult. 

Town Clerk Lippman said at the next meeting I will present the checklist package and then I will 
want to meet with the 5 of you and CERT along with a representative from the LGWCD to make 
sure we are all on the same page. 

Page 9 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Louda asked are you going to notify us when the classes are. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded I will sent you information on the training. He said we can all go 
together or you can do it at your own pace. 

Mayor Browning asked if there were any comments from the Public.
 

There were none.
 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #10.
 

10. Additional Law Enforcement To Patrol Speeding on Letter Roads: Cost Proposal 

Town Clerk Lippman said based upon discussion from the last meeting I contacted PBSO and 
have a proposal for you in reference to law enforcement related to speeding on the lettered 
roads in our Town. He said I feel after speaking with Captain Calloway to get the maximum 
effect my recommendation is 3 officers on 2 weeks of speed control for $6300. 

Councilman Louda MOTIONED to approve 2 officers for 2 weeks and then 1 week later on 
with 2 officers, SECONDED by Counciln1an Lipp and the discussion was then opened: 

Councilman Lipp asked to AMEND the MOTON to get a report of who got arrested and where
 
they live.
 

Town Attorney Tolces said you can request a report to the # of citations written and location but
 
with respect to the actual arrest report they wouldn't be available immediately but at some time
 
later they would be.
 

Councilman Lipp said he would like a report of the names and addresses of those cited.
 

Councilman Autrey asked what will we do with the information.
 

Councilman Lipp said I would like to publish it on the website.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog commented I don't think you can do that.
 

Councilman Lipp commented that peer pressure is one hell of a thing.
 

Mayor Browning asked if the Town gets any of this fine money or if it goes to PBSO.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said that was my question, what would the recovery be to subtract from the
 
expense.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said we are working with the County on that and we will start receiving
 
some.
 

Page 10 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Mayor Browning said I know there are a lot of small Towns who publish speeders. 

Councilman Autrey said well we definitely need to do this because I was the one who brought it 
up originally, but I won't vote for this. He said it is a traffic violation-we are not talking murderers 
or rapists. 

Councilman Lipp said I am not in love with the idea but I feel when people speed on our roads 
they could die. 

Councilman Autrey said how about a compromise about getting signs saying speeding on our 
roads can kill you. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

There were none. 

The MOTION passed 4-1, with Councilman Autrey opposed. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #11. 

11. Franchise Agreement with PBC Water Utilities: Discussion and Approval 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum said we narrowed this down to giving PBC a water hook up 
agreement with the Town having control and the issue has been developed, but we need 
discussion from the Council to take it a step further. He said maybe we can begin discussion by 
talking about why we went to a franchise agreement instead of a bulk purchase. He said we 
went with this because we didn't want to go with the investment to hook up and also wanted to 
leave the option open. He said the County is willing to come in here and provide service on an 
as requested basis. He said we thought things being as they are today and not dramatically 
changing in the future we would develop an agreement with the County. 

Town Clerk Lippman said as far as residential hook up, this does not require or force anyone to 
connect to or ever connect to PBC water. He said there are some Commercial properties that 
are required by the Health Department to hook up though. He repeated this agreement would 
not force anyone to hook up and said the Town still has the same authority as it did before on 
approving any hook up requests. 

Town Manager Rosenbaum said the assessment process will be done by the County and not by 
us. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments or questions from the Council. 

Councilman Autrey said on your back up materials you said the only required would be 
Commercial, but on the agreement it states they would not be required. 

Page 11 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Attorney Tolces read from the agreement where the language discusses this.
 

Councilman Autrey said it sounds like they are not going to force businesses if they don't want
 
to.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said they are currently doing it now.
 

Councilman Autrey said because we don't have an agreement in place with them. He said we
 
need to understand the business side of this because they are offering 10% of the water which 
flows to the pipes but there is a whole other side to this which is construction fees. He said we 
need to get 100/0 of everything that is generated here. He said the way it is written it is just 
water. He said we need to be asking for the 10% like The Village of Royal Palm Beach gets. 

Mayor Browning asked do they get a % of the hook up.
 

Town Clerk Lippman confirmed yes, 10%
•
 

Councilman Louda asked if with the businesses if there is a way to separate commercial and
 
commercial low from home based businesses.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said they have to be on the pipeline closest to Southern or Okeechobee.
 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum said the magic word is the future because you don't know what
 
could go wrong here or go right. He said I think we have to be very careful here and I think the
 
business side is very important here.
 

Town Attorney Tolces said we bring it to you to get your thoughts and then we can go back to
 
the County and say this is good but not good enough and we can work on the language some
 
more.
 

Councilman Louda said I agree with Councilman Autrey's suggestion of 10% of anything they
 
get, we get.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said our residents who did this paid the 100/0 to Royal Palm Beach.
 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public.
 

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- said I have a letter from our attorney regarding the
 
franchise agreement. (see below)
 

Dear Town Council Members: 

It is our understanding that the Town is considering approval of a Franchise
 
Agreement between the Town of Loxahatchee GToves and Palm Beach County
 
Water Utility Department.
 
On behalf of the Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District, please be advised
 

Page 12 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



that there may be issues relating to permitting and use of the District's right-of-way 
that will need to be addressed with regard to this matter. 

Sincerely, 
Caldwell & Pacetti 
MMV/tlw 
cc: Board of Supervisors, LOWCD 
Clete J. Saunier, District Administrator 

Mr. Saunier said if there is a possibility to coordinate any changes to the document prior to its 
completion we would like to do so. 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum responded that is what we are doing here and we welcome your 
participation. 

Town Clerk Lippman said at the next meeting we will be having with PBC Water Utilities in 
reference to the feedback on the franchise agreement will be the same meeting where they 
discuss pushing reclaimed water through the Town. 

Councilman Louda said one big thing on reclaimed water is you don't have to fertilize much 
because it is loaded with nutrients. He said I would have very strict BMP's on the use of that 
water. He said if the water gets too bad in our canals they will say clean it up or keep it. He 
said we need something when we get into reclaimed water to start looking at the quality of that 
water. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said when we had FPL speak to us last week at the LGLA meeting we had 
asked them about the reclaimed water and they weren't sure if it was going to be Okeechobee 
or Southern and we told them if it was Okeechobee and they took it straight out to Lion Country 
Safari and past that would be a huge issue because that would possibly open up the concept of 
extending Okeechobee. 

Councilman Louda noted which is still on the T.I.M. 

Town Clerk Lippman said the key is we want a seat and the table and to be able to report back 
our comments. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Bill Buxton, 2770 E Road- asked what is the Town's motivating factor on getting utilities. 

Town Clerk Lippman said we have no intention but before we were incorporated the lines were 
already laid down along Okeechobee, Southern, and North Road. He said with the lines already 
existing we needed to provide an agreement with the County for people who chose to hook up. 

Page 13 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Attorney Tolces said in addition the only way the County can do it is through an 
agreement since the lines are within the incorporated area of the Town. He said they need to 
have an agreement with the Town to provide the service. 

Mayor Browning said the goal is not to hook people as to have some say as to the water that
 
goes through.
 

Councilman Louda said and for the ones who are forced to hook up, let's get a piece of the pie.
 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said that was my point.
 

Mr. Buxton continued and said my concern is in another home I had that started out the same
 
way and then I was forced to years later. He said I don't think we want to get into that type of
 
utility business and I also don't want to be forced to hook up.
 

Councilman Lipp asked are you on Southern or Okeechobee.
 

Mr. Buxton said it doesn't take long once you start getting some money you want more.
 

Councilman Louda asked a resident is not required to hook up if they are on Okeechobee right.
 

Town Clerk Lippman repeated that no one is required.
 

Councilman Louda said so there is no resident or AG that will be required to do so.
 

Mr. Buxton said I only asked the question because tombstones are written in granite but can be
 
changed.
 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum said that is why we are having this discussion now.
 

Councilman Autrey said because our density is so low the County would not pressure us in to
 
water. He said we are too rural. He said that doesn't mean that people don't want it- there are
 
some people who want it.
 

Mr. Buxton said usually what follows utilities is sewage and that is why I bring that up.
 

Town Manager Dr. Rosenbaum said we have control at this point.
 

Mr. Buxton said everything seems to come back to revenues and we are a young Town and I
 
understand that, but if we don't stop it now it could be a domino effect so we really need to think
 
about what we are doing.
 

12. Public Road Maintenance out of LGWCD Jurisdiction: Discussion 

Town Clerk Lippman said based upon some calls we are getting at the office. Below is the
 
Agenda Memo on the Item.
 

Page 14 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Staff is recommending that the Town implement a procedure to handle the repair 
and maintenance requests for Public Roads that the LGWCD cannot lnaintain (this is 
what the LGWCD is classifying as "non-district" roads). 

(l) Town Staff will get all records fronl the LGWCD pertaining to service calls on these 
roads. 

(2) Town Staff along the LGWCD Engineer, Clete Saunier, will go out to these roads
 
and assess the situation to determine what repairs and maintenance should occur.
 

(3) A prioritized list will be developed. 
(4) Town Staff will request a cost proposal from the LGWCD to perform the repairs on the 

selected roads. 
(5) Based on the cost proposals and the gas tax revenue funds available, authorization by the 

Town Council will be granted to complete the repairs and maintenance. 

Town Staff has toured the entire Town and has had the opportunity to see some of these 
roads. In addition, Town Staff has received call from SOlne citizens relating to these 
roads. For your information, listed below are the "non-district" roads that the LGWCD 
performs once a month courtesy grading: 

CITRUS DRIVE, GRUBER LANE, RAYMOND DRIVE, TRIPP ROAD, 22nd ROAD NORTH-C RD, 161 ST 

TERRACE NORTH FLAMINGO DRIVE, KERRY LANE. ROBERTS WAY. WEST "C" ROAD, 24TH 
COURT NORTH-F RD, GLOBAL TRAIL, PARADISE TRAIL, SIXTH COURT NORTH, WILSON
CASEY ROAD, 160m STREET NORTH 

All other public roads not in LGWCD jurisdiction are not courtesy graded (please note 
that Bryan Road, Compton Road and Marcella Blvd are not courtesy graded because 
they are paved with O. G.E.M.) 

In summary, in addition to the dust abatement options that the Town Council has directed
 
Town Staff to research and possibly experiment with, Town Staff is recommending that
 
the rest of the Gas Tax Revenue should be dedicated to funding the repair and
 
maintenance of these public roads not able to be maintained by the LGWCD.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said right now we are considering some dust abatement alternatives. He 
said you have to remember we only have $392,000 and some of that is reserved for capital 
improvements. He said we need to take control of this and I need some direction. 

Councilman Louda asked if taking a totally non repaired Non-District road would be considered 
a capital improvement or would it fall under maintenance. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded, maintenance. 

Councilman Louda asked what percentages were being used of the funds. 

Town Clerk Lippman said about 70% maintenance and 300/0 capital improvements. 

Councilman Louda asked what about the other fund. 

Page 15 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment HearingfRegularTown Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Lipp said all of it for capital improvements. 

Town Clerk Lippman said if the Town decided to fund one of the culvert projects that would be a 
capital improvement as well. 

Councilman Louda asked if weirs and pumping stations could be included in that. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded no. 

Councilman Lipp asked Town Attorney Tolces if using public money to fund private road 
improvements even though we may have jurisdiction over the roads I don't think there is a 
clear path of having maintenance responsibilities. He said I would like the Town not get into a 
legal problem with the State. He said I think we should have the roads we will be working on 
sign over a right of way easement to the Town. 

Town Attorney Tolces said depending on the project location those are all things that we would 
need to look into because you certainly don't want to be doing work on private property and 
spending public funds. He said wherever we do a project we will make sure we are only doing 
work in a public right of way and if there is any issue with respect to ownership, we will work 
with the property owner. He said we certainly won't jeopardize the Town's right to the gas tax 
revenue. 

Councilman Lipp said I know one resident who would not give his approval to sign over his right 
of way. He said one of the things I would like to see is I think we need a typical section of what 
a dirt road looks like so when somebody comes in and says I want to get my road fixed we can 
say here is your option and ask is this what you want. 

Town Attorney Tolces said I think with your MREG Plan these are some of the issues you will 
address. He said through that process you will be able to see which projects you would like to 
do and if you have the money to do them. 

Councilman Louda said I took as a foregone conclusion that anytime we spent any money on 
road improvements or whatever the easement or legal control of the land we were working on 
comes to the Town. 

Mayor Browning said I don't believe we can ever spend public money on private roads. 

Town Attorney Tolces said there are many facts that come into play in determining whether a 
road is private or not. He said it will all be part of the MREG Plan and once we identify projects 
in the Plan we can assure you and the residents we are spending the money correctly. 

Councilman Louda said it also goes to greenways and trailways because if we spend the money 
to develop them without total legal control and they get closed off we can't use them. 

Councilman Autrey said I think part of our problem is that we have LGWCD vernacular that has 
worked its way into our municipal operation. He said I am not saying that is a bad thing, but 
correct me if I am wrong, doesn't a municipal government have considerably more authority with 
respect to public rights of way, roads, and things like that than a Water Control District. He said 
we need to make sure when we discuss this we don't use the wrong frame of reference. He 

Page 16 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



said what used to happen used to happen. He said I think that contributes to this confusion and 
I think as we continue with this process it is important for there to be some clarity with respect to 
these issues. 

Town Attorney Tolces said I have tried to be consistent when referring to the roads-referring to 
them as Public roads. 

Mayor Browning said historically you have people on these roads. He said we need to make a 
statement that all these roads will now become Town roads and we have the right to do what we 
want on them. 

Town Attorney Tolces said I agree we need to make sure the money is spent on Public rights of 
way and not private rights of way. 

Councilman Autrey said I think to get to the original intent of this-we have residents whose 
roads are not getting graded and we need to find out why. He said I would like the background 
on that and then we can move forward on how to solve the problem because I am not even sure 
of what the real problem is. 

Town Clerk Lippman said one of the reasons I brought this up is I had the opportunity to drive 
through the Town and the one road I would be concerned with is 161st Terrace North and there 
is work that needs to be done on it. He said the courtesy grading is an issue and I know that if 
there are repairs and maintenance needed on these roads that the LGWCD does not control 
and we need to take responsibility of this. He said the way the LGWCD Charter is written they 
have no authority to do that. He said right now there are some roads that are graded and need 
improvements on them. 

Councilman Lipp asked when it comes to somebody's piece of private property, is the survey 
the legal document for that particular property. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded it is certainly evidence as to what exists out there in the field 
and there may be other documents out there as well. He said it just may not be the absolute. 

Councilman Lipp said I would think everyone who has private property should have somebody 
take a look. 

Mayor Browning asked until that point, can we continue to do what the County was doing 
before. 

Town Clerk Lippman said for the immediate need right now I need you to look at the roads not 
being courtesy graded and also at some of the Non District roads they can't spend money on, 
whether it be just filling pot holes or smoothing out the roads they don't have the ability to do so 
and we do. He said they get phone calls and we get phone calls and we need to find out how to 
make this work. 

Councilman Autrey asked can you find out why some roads get courtesy graded and some
 
don't.
 

Town Clerk Lippman responded yes. 

Page 17 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Louda asked just because we incorporated does that give ownership privileges to 
the Town for those roads. 

Councilman Autrey said the figures that have been thrown out that only capital improvement 
100% I don't agree with. He said there is a little bit more broad use of these funds than strictly 
capital improvement. He brought up the example of canal cleaning. 

Mayor Browning said I want to be very careful. He said I live next to 30th Court N which is a 
driveway. He asked are we the Town going to take responsibility for that driveway. 

Town Clerk Lippman said just to sum up I need to get a little direction for as far as reserving 
some funds for this, we will look into the courtesy grading and to why the roads on the list are 
not being graded, and to carefully identify any of the Public roads that there are private 
easements on. 

Mayor Browning said I want to provide for those people and help out. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Ron Jarriel. 2800 161 5t Terrace North- said the reason we don't grade Rackley Road and we 
graded Bunny Lane is Bunny Lane filled out a petition. He said Rackley Road has not filled out 
a petition. He said for us to courtesy grade a road they have to fill out a petition and that takes 
care of the liability and stuff like that. He said if you have calls out there from roads that aren't 
getting courtesy graded they can call me and I will take over a courtesy grading form to them. 
He then announced his phone number for the Public (561-793-3511) and said back when we 
were getting money from the County, the County has an expensive law firm and they told us any 
road where the waste services or postal services went was a Public Road. He said that is how 
we originally got their help because people couldn't get their trash picked up and the mail 
stopped being delivered. He said if the postal service has any problem with any road and they 
have to stop delivering all they have to do is contact the LGWCD and we will take care of that 
problem. He said that will be a whole lot easier now that you have the gas tax money for it. 

Town Attorney Tolces read the expenditures allowed by the gas tax revenue. 

Town Clerk Lippman said to respond to Mr. Jarriel, I had the opportunity to sit down with Clete 
and he walked me through the petition process so we are very aware of it. He said if we get a 
call for a road that is not being graded I would certainly provide them with that information. He 
said with the list I provided this evening I identified the roads that were being courtesy graded. 

Mayor Browning asked do we get the gas tax on every road listed on there. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded yes. 

Bill Buxton. 2770 E Road- asked how is the courtesy grading paid for. 

Town Attorney Tolces said you would have to go to the LGWCD and ask them directly. 

Mr. Buxton said I would like the Council to look into it. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded I will. 

Page 18 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



13. Administration Update: 

a. RFQ 2008-002 (Emergency Debris Removal): 9-16-08 Interviews 

Town Clerk Lippman announced the deadline is next Thursday, September 11, 2008 for the 
bids and interviews will be held at the Tuesday, September 16, 2008 Regular Town Council 
Meeting. Below is the Agenda Memo on this Item. 

b.	 RFP 2008-005 (Consolidation Analysis of Governance): 9-16-08 Interviews 

Town Clerk Lippman announced the deadline is also next Thursday, September 11, 2008 for 
the bids and interviews will be held at the Tuesday, September 16, 2008 Regular Town Council 
Meeting. 

Councilman Lipp asked have you sent that out yet. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded the RFP is posted on the website. 

Town Clerk Lippman responded that the RFP is posted on the website and will be advertised. 

c.	 2006-2007 Audit: 9-16-08 Presentation to Town Council 

Town Clerk Lippman said I provided you with a copy of the Audit and if you have any questions 
on it, it will be an Agenda Item at the next meeting. He said it has already been submitted to 
GOFA and is now being presented as a final document. 

d.	 E.R.M. Regulations Feedback: Due by 9-9-08 (to be discussed at the 9-16-08 
meeting) 

Town Clerk Lippman said I extended the deadline but I ask you submit the information to me by 
the 9th of September. 

Councilman Lipp asked Town Attorney Tolces if he knew when the species have to be removed 
from the 500 foot buffer. 

Page 19 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Attorney Tolces said I will find out. He said this is with respect to the buffer with the North 
boundary of the Town and the natural areas and the deadline to have the non native species 
removed. 

Councilman Lipp said the SOOfoot buffer does apply to the Town. 

Mayor Browning asked so the properties along that road would have to get rid of their exotics. 

Councilman Autrey said at one time the County had a program where they were helping 
subsidize-is that still going on. 

Councilman Lipp said it is over. 

Mayor Browning said I could see that as a tremendous expense to some of the land owners. 
Councilman Louda read the list of what species were addressed. 

Town Clerk Lippman said we will be monitoring that from a legal stand point. 

Town Attorney Tolces repeated the list. 

Councilman Louda said the funny one on that list was carrot wood and I know Rita Miller 
brought this up years ago that was the one suggested by the County to plant. 

e. Special Magistrate Hearing: Scheduled for 9-10-08 

Town Clerk Lippman announced that on Wednesday, September 10, 2008 the Special 
Magistrate Hearing will be held at the Town Office. He said all the participants have been 
notified and a list of the cases and Agenda will be available on the website before the hearing 
and then I will bring you the results at the next meeting. 

f. Drainage on Public Roads out of LGWCD Jurisdiction: Infonnation Update 

Town Clerk Lippman said we have had some people call with some issues and we are making a 
note of it, but right now this is a private property matter and the Town is looking into many 
options. 

Councilman Louda said I heard tonight that some of those funds could be used on road 
drainage issues and was wondering if we could get together with LGWCD and Clete who is a 
PE. 

Town Clerk Lippman said there is a lot of standing water in the Community due to the storm and 
people are calling us to tell us there are issues. He said we are responding by finding out what 
our options are and it may be the same answer or different 

Page 20 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Louda said if all the private property owners take care of the drainage they have to 
have somewhere to go. He said all they are paying the LGWCD to do is drainage. 

Councilman Lipp said as this project moves forward I would like to see us work with the LGWC 
on that. 

Mayor Browning said we have a list of roads we are basically collecting gas tax on and asked as 
a Town do we assume the responsibility of drainage along with these. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded not as of this time. 

Mayor Browning said the residents of these roads can't say it is your job to provide us with 
drainage. 

Town Attorney Tolces said we need to look into that as part of your MREG Plan. 

Councilman Autrey said it was interesting to hear who some of the calls came from. He asked 
is there a risk to the Town now in terms of drainage. He said the other issue is there anything in 
the existing ordinances that we inherited from the County that would allow the Town to deal with 
a culvert that might not have been cleaned out or drainage pipe. He said once we find that out 
then we can discuss where we want to go from there. He said this process needs to work a little 
bit longer. 

Mayor Browning said the problem is can you get it back if it is between 2 residents. 

Town Attorney Tolces said if this is something the Town wants to get into then we have to 
develop a program and decide how to fund it. He said do you want to fund it through a Special 
Assessment or a Town wide program. He said there are all different possibilities as of right now 
it is an issue that has been identified and I am working with Town Clerk Lippman to help work 
through some of the legal issues. 

Mayor Browning asked for comments from the Public. 

Ron Jarriel, 2800 161st Terrace North- said I definitely disagree with that as far as obtaining an 
engineer, and asked how much would it cost us to obtain an engineer for this. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded there is no project yet. 

Mr. Jarriel said we have an engineer the taxpayers of Loxahatchee Groves are paying for. He 
said Clete is a PE. He asked Town Clerk Lippman if the Town received calls for help on this and 
said if the residents are calling us and we are unable to help them, as a communication thing, I 
think it would be beneficial for you to call Clete and have Clete turn you down instead of here 
say from a resident saying they can't get any help. He said where the funds come from that is 
up to the Council. He said I personally would like to see a better relationship between the Town 
and the LGWCD when it comes to people calling in and complaining. He said to make it easy 
for you, Clete could take a ride and answer the question as to how each problem could be 
resolved. He suggested putting a swail on the North side of Tangerine and go up to 0 Road and 
the LGWCD and Council could put a culvert in that would give all those people over there with 
flooding-drainage. He said it would consist of each individual making sure they have a culvert at 

Page 21 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



their driveway but as far as the swail that doesn't seem to be a big problem especially when the 
School Board owns so much of that property. 

Town Clerk Lippman said I appreciate Ron Jarriel for offering his hand out. He said on the 
Tuesday after Tropical Storm Faye I got a call from Don Widing who said he called Clete and 
Clete told him there was nott-Iing he could do and to call me. He said when a Supervisor from 
the LGWCD Board calls and is told to call me I am reaching out to you and asking for your help. 

Clete Saunier, LGWCD Administrator- said any call that comes in from a landowner, I go out 
and show them what to do with their property. He said under Statute 298 we are responsible for 
the works of the District which includes the works of rights of way. He said how the landowners 
get their private drainage connections to those works of the District is their responsibility not 
ours. He said they pay assessments to the District for maintaining the works of the District, and 
as far as the specific issue with Mr. Widing, this has been an ongoing issue for a very long time 
for him. He said in this particular situation there is a landowner who has a driveway that is very 
well built that has a pipe going through it. He said there is no way to fix that unless you totally 
destroy that driveway and put a new culvert in. He said the District has no authority to go private 
property or that road easement because it is Marcella Boulevard. He said the question to the 
Town is if you are collecting gas tax money for that maintenance of that road, does that include 
the drainage or what is included in that. He said we have no way of doing that and he was 
calling the Town office on behalf of 15-20 other landowners over there. He said any landowner 
who calls with a drainage problem I have met with them and showed them their options or 
offered to meet with their neighbors to try and get them to work together and help them to 
understand that they all have a common problem. 

Town Clerk Lippman said I received another call today that told me Clete had told them to call 
me. He said in the future if I have a resident who says that, I will call Clete personally and find 
out how the matter was resolved. 

Mayor Browning said maybe what we can do in the future is handle something like this from a 
Code standpoint. He said the LGWCD only handles what goes across the roads into the canals 
and if we do collect gas tax money on that and somebody is putting in a driveway we probably 
have to have some type of codes for this because he is ultimately blocking something that was 
historically there. 

Councilman Autrey said that is why I asked Town Attorney Tolces to look into the Land 
Development Regulations we have inherited from the County. 

Town Attorney Tolces said without a permit to block the drainage we could look into that from a 
Code Enforcement aspect. 

Councilman Louda said on the flip side of the coin there is not all bad news out there. He said 
when it works it works well. He said my 3 neighbors and I have a common drainage ditch-culvert 
that goes into E Road but then you get to the ones who don't want to. 

Town Clerk Lippman said we just started receiving calls since Tropical Storm Faye and we have 
been working on it for 14 days. He said we are looking at the process and we are not going to 
go and hire anyone to do it. He said we will definitely take the help from Clete and the LGWCD. 

Page 22 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Bill Buxton, 2770 E Road- said 4 or 5 years ago I developed my property. He said when I 
spoke with Clete I requested drainage across E Road and you are talking about private and 
public roads and what we can and can't do. He said it is my understanding when a culvert is 
being put in there are codes that have to be enforced. He said the County at that time required a 
permit as well as Clete required a permit. He said Code Enforcement could force that property 
owner to change that drainage and it wouldn't be a cost to us. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #13. 

13. Public Comments 

Ron Jarriel, 2800 1615t Terrace North- said I got one major question I need to ask you tonight
has anyone called in about the mosquitoes-who is taking care the problem. I know the County 
was cutting their budget and wasn't going to spray for mosquitoes. 

Town Clerk Lippman said the County was out 2x last week and sprayed and if you call the # on 
the website and I will announce it tonight, they will come out and help you with your personal 
property. 

Mr. Jarriel said the other thing is Councilman Louda asked a question earlier about courtesy 
graded roads. He said we pay taxes just like anyone else-some of us can't get drainage. He 
said for years until we came up with a courtesy grading form we paid for maintenance on A 
Road which is only 6/10 of a mile. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #14. 

14. Town Clerk Comments 

Town Clerk Lippman announced the # to call for mosquito control for the County is on the
 
website and then read it aloud.
 
561-967-6480. He said if you need remedy for your property just hit 0 and you will speak directly
 
to someone. He commented they have been very helpful.
 

Town Clerk Lippman told Councilman Lipp he will work with him on the banners for the MREG
 
Workshop and order them.
 

Town Clerk Lippman noted we will have the Comprehensive Draft to you in the next few days.
 

Town Clerk Lippman commented that with the large # of storms in the Atlantic he will be in
 
touch with Clete, as well as, CERT and the EGC.
 

Town Clerk Lippman said I will be speaking with Town Attorney Tolces and need consensus on
 
this. He said with operating the Town's EGC NCS will be required to be here 24/7. He said
 

Page 23 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Town Attorney Tolces will draft an addendum to our contract to include these extra services. He 
said this money would be reimbursable by FEMA. 

Town Clerk Lippman said with the standing water again, I encourage people to call the mosquito 
hotline because they will help you out. 

Town Clerk Lippman announced there will be 2 fliers going out this week. He said one will be 
for the MREG Workshop and the other for Waste Pro information. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #15. 

15. Town Attorney Comments 

Town Attorney Tolces said I would just like to update you regarding the proceedings of the 
Town's LUPA. He said a hearing date has been set for January 23, 2009. He said I have had 
discussions with attorneys from Callery Judge Groves regarding it. He said I will continue to 
keep you advised as to how that progresses. He said my office is working with Staff regarding 
the drainage issues and we will continue to keep you advised as to any questions you might 
have about any potential projects that might come up. 

Councilman Lipp said I know Councilman Louda has gone over the filing from Callery Judge 
Groves, as well as I, and is there any appropriate time to meet with you and your legal team to 
assure you are familiar with a lot of these things they put in here. 

Town Attorney Tolces responded I would be happy to meet with you both, separately of course 
to go over it with you. 

Town Clerk Lippman made an announcement for the Public. He said tomorrow night is our 1st 

Budget Hearing at 7pm and the 2nd will be part of the September 16, 2008 meeting. 

Mayor Browning moved to Item #16. 

16. Council Member Comments 

Councilman Louda apologized for being a little late to the meeting but explained I get out of 
class at 6:20pm in Boca. He said I was with you for the first vote on the phone and then I got 
disconnected. He said to get rid of the mosquitoes you need to make sure you get rid of your 
standing water. He said I handed out a copy of a letter I sent to the LGWCD for public record 
about the canals. 

Vice-Mayor Herzog said I was glad to see the hurricane plan is in place especially with all of 
those hurricanes lined up aiming at Florida. She said at one point FPL offered to give the Town 
Council/Staff a tour of the plant project and asked Town Clerk Lippman to connect with FPL and 
find out about it. 

Councilman Autrey said that he and Bill Gurney did the tour and it was very interesting. 
Page 24 of25 

LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting
 
09-02-08
 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 



Councilman Lipp said very well run meeting tonight. He said I appreciate everyone raising their 
hands-that was well done. He said I think we are on track on a lot of good areas and thank you 
Staff. 

Mayor Browning thanked Town Clerk Lippman for monitoring the storms. He said I do want to 
remind the residents that this is a wetland and just because you have standing water doesn't 
necessarily mean that is bad. He said that is part of the eco system and it allows the water to go 
back into the ground very slowly and we need to maintain as much water as we can. He said 
thank you very much and we hope and pray these storms miss us. 

17. Adjournment 

Councilman Lipp MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting, SECONDED by Councilman 

Louda and the Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

There being no further discussion and no additional public comment the meeting was 

adjourned at 8:59 p.m. 

ATTEST: ~ Vice-Mayor Herzog 

.I ·t.f I
\ U 

Page 25 of25 
LGTC- SWA Assessment Hearing/Regular Town Council Meeting 
09-02-08 
Prepared by Michelle Kantor (NCS) 


